

# SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL



WOOLCOMBE HOUSE  
WOOLCOMBE LANE  
SIDMOUTH  
DEVON  
EX10 9BB

Telephone: 01395 512424  
Email: [enquiries@sidmouth.gov.uk](mailto:enquiries@sidmouth.gov.uk)  
Website: [www.sidmouth.gov.uk](http://www.sidmouth.gov.uk)  
Tourism Website: [www.visitsidmouth.co.uk](http://www.visitsidmouth.co.uk)  
VAT Reg. No. 142 3103 24

---

**Agenda Sid Valley Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Meeting**  
**5<sup>th</sup> September 2017 7.30 - 9.30pm**  
**Venue STC Offices**

Apologies and welcome to any members of the public.

Agree minutes of meeting on 1<sup>st</sup> August 2017 & matters arising

**Update from the Chair**

A brief overview of developments since the last meeting, not covered elsewhere on the agenda.

**Update on Pegasus Life Inquiry Submission**

**Update on Q2 Analysis & Presentation of Draft Policies to Date** – An opportunity for each theme team lead to 1) update the group on their part of the Q2 analysis and 2) present their draft policies to date. This should provide the opportunity to ensure that policies hang together across the group.

**Review of Planning Timetable** – Aiming to get understanding and agreement for key milestones and actions in the planning timetable to take us through to the draft NP.

**Assets of Community Value** – Discussion about the best way to get evidence on which to base a list for inclusion in the NP/Community Actions.

**Woolbrook Development** – Peter would like to discuss potential funding streams for the Sidmouth/Bowd link that could arise from development of the Woolbrook site.

**Budget Update** - Latest position and projection up to the NP being delivered

**NP Website** - [sidvalleyneighbourhoodplan.com](http://sidvalleyneighbourhoodplan.com) - Update, feedback and edits.

**Group Check-in**

This is an opportunity to feedback on latest progress and group communications following our last meeting.

**AOB**

Date of next meeting – Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> September 2017, 7:30pm to 9:30pm